Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSP()

Sent: June 5, 2020 5:52 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: Oliberte Mask Pricing: New Lower Pricing > June 4th 2020

From: Tal Dehtiar @ Oliberte Masks [mailto:tal@oliberte.com]
Sent: June 4, 2020 7:06 AM

To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>

Subject: Oliberte Mask Pricing: New Lower Pricing > June 4th 2020

Hi,

Please find below our mask offering with reduced pricing as of June 4th, 2020. We hope to
have pricing for our Made in Canada collection early next week as we are running testing

this week.

Given this new pricing, we are only offering volume pricing discounts on our KN95.

As always, if you have any questions or would like to discuss, please let me know.

Regards,
Tal

Tal Dehtiar

tal@oliberte.com

+1.416.569.5859

e A ——

Oliberte Limited

Health Canada Medical Device License #: 11767
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Background and Information:

Oliberte Limited Details

1156 Speers Road, Unit 1

Oakville, Ontario, L6L 2X4, Canada
Business #: 820403897

DUNS #: 243934838

Health Canada Medical License #: 11767

Minimum Order Quantity (MOQ)
Our minimum order quantity for wholesale pricing is:

450 Non-Medical Masks

500 Medical Masks

250 KN95

MOQ are plus domestic shipping

Order more than 10,000 masks/location will usually include free shipping

Factory Partners in China

Oliberte exports with factories that are approved for export in China and approved medical
device companies, according to the China National Medical Products Administration
(NMPA). We currently work with 5 factories in China. If you like more information on any of
our partners, do not hesitate to ask.

Made in Canada Non-Medical and Medical Face Masks

We have decided to purchase and bring in-house the machinery needed to produce Non-
Medical and Level 1 Face Masks. We we will be up and running by mid-June with non-
medical masks and end of June with medical-grade masks.

If you are interested in placing an order for end of mid to end of June, please let me know
s0 we can work out pricing.

No longer want to receive these emails? Unsubscribe or Manage Preferences.
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